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Ministry of Health —Session 1938-39.

BOROUGH OF LUTON.

NOTICE 1s hereby given that the Mayor
Aldermen and Burgesses of the Borough of
Luton have apphed to the Minister of Health
for a Provisional Order under Secton 140 of
the Local Government Act, 1933, to alter the
boundanies of the Borough so as to include
within the Borough a portion of the Panish of
Hyde containing approximately 502 acres now
forming part of the Luton Rural District in the
County of Bedford, and that a duplicate of the
Map ““B " deposited with the Mimster and
showing (amongst other things) the existing
boundaries of the Borough and the proposed
alterations thereof, has been deposited at my
office and will be open to inspection at all
reasonable hours, without payment, by any
Local Authority or person affected by the
proposals

Notice of objections to the proposals should
be sent to the Minister of Health, Whitehall,
S W.1, and to the Town Council within two
weeks from the date of the publication of this
notice and a full statement of the objections
should be forwarded to the Minister and to the
Town Council within a further period of four
weeks

Dated this eighth day of Auvgust, 1938.

W. H. ROBINSON,
Town Clerk.
Town Hall,
Luton.

(035)

No. 34541

5225
BOROUGH OF LOWESTOFT.

LocaL GOVERNMENT AcCT, 1933, SECTION 25.

NOTICE 1s hereby given that the Mayor,
Aldermen and Burgesses of the Borough of
Lowestoft have in pursuance of the provisions
of Section 25 of the Local Government Act,
1933, presented to His Majesty a petition pray-
mg for an alteration of the number and
boundaries of the Wards of the Borough of
Lowestoft.

And notice 1s hereby further given that His
Majesty by and with the advice of His Pnivy
Council has approved the scheme submtted
and has ordered that the same shall come into
operation forthwith.

A copy of the scheme and the map relating
thereto have been deposited at the Office of the
Counail situate at the Town Hall, Lowestoft,
and will be open to inspection between the
hours of o0 am and 12 noon (Sundays
excepted) and between the hours of 2 p.m and
5 p.m. (Saturdays and Sundays excepted).

Dated this 12th day of August, 1938.

C. ASHTON STRAY,

Town Clerk.
Town Hall,

Lowestoft.

(237)



